

Minutes of online Meeting of ARTEE office-bearers, active members and seniors on 23/04/2023:

An online meeting of ARTEE office-bearers, active ARTEEians and seniors was held at 11 AM on 23.04.2023 to discuss and chalk out the strategy for RSA verification. Following office-bearers, senior members and seniors attended the meeting.

- 1) Sh H.G.Sharma
- 2) Sh.U.K Shukla
- 3) Sh. M.Seshagiri
- 4) Sh. Gyanendra Tyagi
- 5) Sh.C.S.Azad
- 6) Sh. Deepak Sangal
- 7) Sh. Ram Kishan
- 8) Sh. Ajoy Das
- 9) Sh.Amit Rathore
- 10) Sh. B. Kishore
- 11) Sh. Ajaya Kr Jain
- 12) Sh. Debabrata Mandal
- 13) Sh. A. Hebbalkar
- 14) Sh. B. Asok Kumar
- 15) Sh. Ramasubramanian
- 16) Sh. B. Jayakrishnan
- 17) Sh. Ahilesh Chand Yadav
- 18) Sh. Avanish Kr. Pandey
- 19) Sh. Dattatreya Nikam
- 20) Sh. Harilal
- 21) Sh. Irfan Wani
- 22) Sh. Manoj Kumar
- 23) Sh. K. Narayanan
- 24) Sh. Prakash Malviya
- 25) Sh. M.K.Roby
- 26) Sh. Sanjeev Kr Singh
- 27) Sh. Srinivas Rao
- 28) Sh. Tirumalai Nambi
- 29) Sh. K. Zubair
- 30) Sh. Yogesh Kumar
- 31) Sh. M. P. Chaudhari
- 32) Sh. R.K.Bhagat

Following is a list of the suggestions made by the participants:

- A comprehensive appeal in English and Hindi on what ARTEE has achieved so far and what we are planning to do in near future should be circulated.
- In addition, separate write-ups / audio messages on the present status of each and every service matter and what ARTEE is going to do about solving these matters is to be produced.

- A case-wise update of the court cases ARTEE is conducting and how they are beneficial for staff
- A comprehensive plan for Telephonic contact / virtual meets and physical meetings with members at cluster level.
- Physical meeting with as many staff as possible explaining our policies and plans. Telephonic contacts with small groups of staff.
- Start virtual meetings by zonal VP with all CWC members of that zone
- State units to be activated
- Social media presence to be strengthened. Whatsapp groups for publicity to be created.
- Printed versions of our Appeal to be sent to stations.
- 3,4 active members to support state secretaries for this process
- Google sheets will be prepared by VP-TV for each zone
- Regular updation of website
- Publicity to be focussed - national Publicity Secretary to coordinate with zonal Publicity Secretaries.
- Members database to be fully updated (OTP based pdf) (Phone number updation immediate need)
- Weekly review meetings to be held
- Expenditure : It was proposed by zonal Vice-presidents to sanction an imprest amount of Rs.25000/- per each zone to meet the expenditure for above activities. It was agreed in principle and shortly Central Council Meeting will be held to discuss and approve this proposal. Details will be discussed & finalized in the CC meeting.

Meeting ended with the vote of thanks by the chair.

M. Seshagiri,

General Secretary

